
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

CONFERENCE ON OFF-CAMPUS FELONIOUS ACT  

TO: 9724 – DIVISION OF EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY AND ACCESS  DATE:________  
 
FROM: SCHOOL #________________  SCHOOL NAME:______________________________  

SUBJECT:    CONFERENCE ON OFF-CAMPUS FELONIOUS ACT  

SUBJECT NAME:_______________________________________ ID #_____________________  

SCM #________________________________   POLICE CASE #:_____________________  
 
SWD Y       N       504 A.P. Y       N       GIFTED Y       N       SEX___ ETH___  
 
A CONFERENCE WAS HELD WITH________________________________________________  

REGARDING AN OFF CAMPUS FELONY. THIS STUDENT HAS BEEN CHARGED WITH:  

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

NARRATIVE INDICATING HOW THIS OFF-CAMPUS FELONIOUS ACT HAS AN ADVERSE 
IMPACT ON THE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM, DISCIPLINE, OR WELFARE OF THE SCHOOL IN 
WHICH THE STUDENT IS ENROLLED: 

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

 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT A TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT TO PATHWAYS IS BEING 
RECOMMENDED UNTIL FINAL ADJUDICATION. 

CC: REGIONAL CENTER 
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